‘\)STATE ‘OF SOUTH CAROLINA - - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS '
 COUNTY OF YORK S : ‘ T
STATE NS A o s R INDICTMENT/CASE# 2018-GS-46-03592°

i OCTAVIOUS LEON Wi L IAMS . AW : 2017A4610201522
bAKA Octav1ousLW1111ams - Date of Offense ... 04/28/2017 ..

\ :Race: Black ~ oo Sexe Mee o L Age: 33 G S.C: Code:§:. S 44-53-370 -

" DOB:” ©ss# : /) 7y COR Code - 0187

Address: L L @ iG

City, State, Zip:_ o . ii@; 4 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# o SID# SC01618039 ‘ i

*CDL Yes O No [0 CMV Yes O No [ Hazrnat Yes [ No [J ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTEDOF or | X PLEADS

TO: Distribution of Marijuana 2nd Offense (NMT 10 YEARS &/OR $10,000)
In violation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0187 -

NON-VIOLENT OO0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS - [0 §17-25-45
_ , : . (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%) -
The chargeis: ~ {0 Asindicted; “ ‘Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def ’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, : Xl Negotiated Sentence, : O Recommendation by the State. . *
rd

B A T
//// 101574 . - . 102359
DM K. Porter, Assistant Solicitor - SC Bar # Defendant ’ Atto, jey for Defendant - * SCBar#
I | . W 73
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the “§47 State Department of Corrections  [1 County Detention Center,
for'a determinate term of l days/months/ @ 0O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _years,
and/orto pay a fineof §_~____; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon whlch

are incorporated by reference. . " ) 1»&1
5 CONCURRENT or 0] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ 4L\ U9 p N
I[X’The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleﬁ pursuant to SC.C ide §17-25-135.

\
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2 -20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc

Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: )
0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred ’ O Def. Waives Hearing - [0 Ordered - PT_UP
‘Total: § - plus 20% fee: ) : ._days/hours Public Service Employment
-~ Payment Terms: ‘ - " Obtain GED O '
T Set by SCDPPPS - ~ ___ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. ' May serve WIE beginning
Recipient: i . : " Substance Abuse Counseiing -0
*Fine: , : 4 $ " .. Random‘Drug/Alcohol Testing [0
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $: Fine) may be pd in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ IOO ' pmts. of § Begmmng

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 Paid to Public Defe

$
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 $ . ‘ ﬁuﬁCE IVE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ Other: D
-8
$

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 : : 1A
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) o $25 a5 L 2019
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s 150 QC Cg
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) _ $50 $ - O Appointed PD or appomted other counsel oprpeals
§56-5-2942(J) (V ehicle Assessment) : $40/ea $: Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) e $ $ , during probatipn and,shall be collected before
TOTAL $ any other fM M\\‘_' : ,
- _ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: i o Judge Code: ~ Lo\
CourtReporter: ~ “SWd mﬁ, A A& 15 EQM ‘ Sentence Date: 119

SCCA/217 (04/2018) -



) STATE'@F SOUTH CAROLINA o : 1 IN THE CQURT OF GENERA_L SESSIONS .
COUNTY OF YORK R ' : '
STATE VS Lo o R ' ’ INDICTMENT/CASE# 2018- GS-46 05497
. OCTAVIOUS LEON WILL IAMS - - AW 2017A4610201523 .
AKA: Octavious L Williams . . Date of Offense: . 05/25/2017 . . ..
“-Race: Black =~ ' uSext M. Age 33 S 5.C..Code §: oo 44-53-370 )
- DOB:" o . SS#:- . <. | .. CDRCode#: 0187
Address: . L e 1 :
City, State, Zip: - , S é )@ ? : SENTENCE SH:EET :
DL#  _ : SID# SC01618039 : 4 i@iﬂi \
*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [ No [0 Hazmat Yes [1 No [ 4i _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Distribution of Marijuana 2nd Offense (NMT 10 YEARS &/OR $10,000)
-In violation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0187

NON-VIOLENT ~ O VIOLENT [ SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45 -
. : . . (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [0 As indicted, ' [ LesserIncluded Offense, =[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

“The plea is: 0O without Negotiations or Recommendatron, Zl Negotiated Sentence, - O Recommendation by the State.

Amjzv 7[‘%é 101574 @/[/Uﬁu/é’( A‘)'b/l/ﬁ | UMOBﬂ

Darffel K. Porter, Assistant Solicitor -~ - SCBar# Defendant y for D SCBar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E/State Department of Corrections ] ACounty Detentlo / . Z/ ﬁ—z

" for a determinate term of ~days/monthsAyearsor - [0 under the Youthful Offender, Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof§ - ; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years and or payment .
of §. ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whrch
are incorporated by reference '
BT CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentencs on:___ 4\ | ] 4 ) A plad
| The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code’ §24 -13-40to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

X . Q .
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectlon 922 ‘it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation )f Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Domestic

Vlolence) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECTAL CONDITIONS: .
a RESTITUTION: O Deferred * . [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $_ - = . plus 20% fee: -5 . : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: E ' a : Obtain GED O : :
[ Set by SCDPPPS _ ’ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: _ - © Substance Abuse Counseling. O
*Fine: : - $ Random Drug/Alcoho] Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $__\00 pmts. of §
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ $ Pald to Pubhgﬁ%
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asseesment) . $12 $ . % '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25 . $ Other: .D
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ - .IATV 2 Nep
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 . oC ( ?,e” ., N
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) “$150 190 _ s of
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - " $50 $ - Apbointed PD or appointed other counsel, p 96/3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ' Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (1f paid in mstallments) $ : $ . ' during probatipn an all be collected before
TOTAL. o s__ 1o any other 6
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk ﬁ”ﬂ‘”d ‘H{‘n: ﬂi’z‘“@“ .IT)IIcelzed lCrIlng;dgc. 2 1e)
Court Reporter: <Shis e, a Y e - Sentence Date: (9

SCCA/217 (04/2018) .



\/STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA “IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF" YORK ,
STATE VS, U ' ' ‘ ' . . -H\IDICTMENT/CASE# 2018~ GS 46-03593
OCTAVIOUS LEON WILL IAMS' AW "2017A4610201525
AKA Octav1ousLW1111ams . . -1, Date of Offense: 04/28/2017 . . .
@Race Black . .. : ‘Sex: & - ‘Age: 33 “ ) - :-8.C.Code §: | - 44:53-445 .- .
- DOB:. l" L SSs# . | CDRCode#: . 0107 .
* Address:: _ - : : Z 2 @ga@gm&gﬂ L el AT e
City, State Zip:. , o o - SENTENCE SHEET
DL# i SID# SC01618039 : o o o
*CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes O No [ Hazmét Yes 0 No I~ ' o : :
* In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was OO0 CONVICTEDOF or ‘X PLEADS

. “TO: Distribution of Marijuana within Proximity of a Park or School (NMT 10 YEARS &/OR $10 000)
In vidlation of § 44-53-445 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107

O §17-25-45

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT X SERIOUS o MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS ‘
' : _ (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 37)
he charge is: B as indicted, "ED Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant-Waives Presentment to Grand Jury : (def’s initials)

[0 Recommendation by the State.

Z/// / 102359
Attorney for Defgndant SCBar# . -
| , ‘ , / 03/ ?a
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commltted to the ;State Department of Corrections 1 County Detenti enter,

* for a determinate term of days/months/yéarsor L] under. the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for - :

months/years and subject to-South Carolina Departuient of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probauon which

are incorporated by reference. :

KT CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:__ A \\. l alq Y lu >

E’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24 13-40to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant’ tcjﬁ Code §17-25-135.

- [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon, ‘X Negotiated Sentence,

ey Dol

SC Bar # Defendant

“The plea is:

k. //9/%4

Daniel K. Porter, A5313tant Solicitor

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person conv1cted of a violation of Sectlo 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. o :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0} RESTITUTION: - O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing = [ Ordered PTUP : "
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ . . ' days/hours Publ1c Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED. [
.0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
o ’ \ May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: __ - : $ ’ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [1 .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 8 - Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_ | 00 . - pmis.of$§____ Begin
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public D%
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ I"E
-§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: .g
Proviso (Public Def/Probatior) $500 $ - o \'ﬁlﬁg 9 2n,,
§14:1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - $__3Ab _ - SQ L
§14-l-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $__ O - ' Opr
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50° $ - 0 Appomted PD or appomted other counsel, p ea/s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea . $ ' o Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk . -
-3%to County (if paid in mstallments) $ $ o ‘ during probatjon a(nd hall be collected before
TOTAL ' : $ any otheW L .
5 Presiding Judge: > '

Judge Code: P

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk L
Court Reporter: .

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

Gk

Sentence Date:

T




' “STATE-OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOFYORK SR C : . T L
"STATE VS.- Lo . ' INDICTMENT/CASE#:. 2018-GS-46-05499- ...~ - 3

@ " OCTAVIOUS LEON WILLIAMS - : - AW . 2018A4620300265 SRR :
AKA: OctavrousLerhams o L . . . Date of Offense: . . .02/01/2018 .
\ Race: Black . . = . wSex M -+ . . Age33 | . SCCode§ © = . 56-05- 0750(B)122
DOB: e SSH ! R CDR Code#: . 2396 -
Address: T Q N B IP
City, Stats, Zip:- ' . i in SENTENCE SHEET
DL# - SID# SCOI618039 Foaql .
“*CDL Yes |:| No |:| CMV Yes I No l:l Hazmat Yes [0 No [J v _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [ CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Failure To Stop For A Blue Light (NMT 5 YEARS) , :
In violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396
lZ NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT T SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS =[O Mandatory GPS - S 0O §17-25-45
: } . (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%) )
The chargeis: . [X Asindicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, . [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Ggand Jury. (def’’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, : Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

9 winld 2,

% 7/ ~ 015 - AO | , T102359

* Daniel K. Porter“Assistant Solicitor SCBar # Defendant T : y for Defendant 7 SCBar#

| n . o - ' . [0L(7 2
WHEREFORE, the Defendant ig committed to the 3~ State Department of Corrections [ County Detentdon enter,

) X
for a determinate term of 5 @ days/months/] @ . [0 under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of$_ ;provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years and or payment
of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for. ‘

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatron whrch

are incorporated by reference.

- I CONCURRENT or I CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ A \\ l l A l 4 OL@ iy

5% The Defendant is to-be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13- 40to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
-0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of C ild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. o

Ceed \—~ S

A . .
Pursuant to 18 U. S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vio laaion of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
. Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.. ‘ - : ‘ .

v SPECIAL CONDITIONS: _
] RESTITUTION: _ O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered = PTUP
Total: $ - plus 20% fee: - $ ' days/hours Public Serv1ce Employment
Payment Terms: . R . ObtainGED O
3 Setby SCDPPPS. - ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
i May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: _ : Substance Abuse Counseliﬁg o . : N
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly o .
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 - lOO pmts.of§  Beginning T
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defendé 1
_ §56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ' R’ bcE _ :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . . $25 $ Other: ' :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500 $ » . j /"41" , I.%
§14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 $ ' . se 29 2 f
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150 $ g ' '
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 , $ O Appomted PD or appointed other coung of%
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk p ea/s
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $ $ during probation ghd shall be collected before o
TOTAL . . any other fees @ _ : '
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk / ’ . Judge Code: JRyIry
Court Reporter T Sentence Date: ﬁ,-q'-fIU]
SCCA/217 (0412018) - v | : |



